Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 3:10 PM
To:

Subject: Re: Alaska A-Paid Observers

Here's what | got back from Mike. Doesn't look like a lot has changed...

There has been no change with the Alaska A-Paid station at Rainy Pass. It is still a
manual observing station with only five observations taken daily, during daylight
hours. I'm not sure when this accident happened so I'm unable to determine if
observations were taken around the time of the accident.

We did transition the Skwentna A-Paid station to an automated station last August,
but that is the only station that has been converted in recent years.

Let me know if you need more info!
Lora

On Tue, Apr 2, 2019 at 11:04 AM Suffern Paul_wrote:

Thanks Lora! Yeah, if things haven’t changed from 2017 then that is just fine... but since it had been 2 years wanted to
make sure had latest and greatest!

Paul

From:
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2019 10:59 AM
To:
Subject: Fwd: Alaska A-Paid Observers

This is the full thread from 2017. Let me see what else | can find out...

Lora

From:
Date: Thu, Jul 27, 2017 at 12:47 PM
Subject: RE: Alaska A-Paid Observers





